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From: Peter Jalkotzy [PJalkotzy@eba.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 8:29 AM
To: NWB Manager of Licensing
Cc: Ken Weagle; Martin Knudson
Subject: RE: Requirement for Inuinaqtun Project Summary

Thank you very much for this notification.  I appreciate you bringing
this to my attention.  Please feel free to contact me at your
convenience any time.

Peter 

-----Original Message-----
From: NWB Manager of Licensing [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca] 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 9:25 AM
To: Peter Jalkotzy
Cc: Ken Weagle; Martin Knudson
Subject: Requirement for Inuinaqtun Project Summary
Importance: High

Good morning, Peter.  I am sending this email to you as the contact
person while Ken is out of the office till July 19th.  Please be advised
that our file NWB2HLC0406 Amendment has not gone out for review due to
the fact that we have not received an Inuinaqtun translation of the
project summary.  This file has been pending since May 6th

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca
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